
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 3:04 PM
To: Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Cc: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint Hospital Meetings

One last item I forgot on our phone call.

We also met with the City's plumbing & cross connection inspector. He will be providing a rough list of customers that have facilities that could be at risk. He had indicated yesterday that there are at least 45 locations with 52 service connections that run to cooling towers/chillers/evaporators. I will let you know what he reports back.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint Hospital Meetings

We'll give you a call around 2:30, if that works. Shouldn't take long.

-Jay

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Cc: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint Hospital Meetings

That should be fine. Any time up until 3:30 should work.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:55 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint Hospital Meetings

Good Morning Steve,

Hope the meeting went well yesterday. We have a call first thing this morning with GCHD and CDC. We'd like to touch base with you sometime after that regarding any action items from that call, get an update on any findings from the hospital meeting, and see if you've heard anything regarding the question on water main breaks from our initial meeting.

After the call this morning I'll see if there's a good time for a quick call with you. --Jay

Jay Fiedler
517.335.9516

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Cc: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: Flint Hospital Meetings

Jay,

Just wanted to let you know that my engineer, Mike Prysby, and I have scheduled meetings with the McLaren and Hurley hospitals' facility operations management next Wednesday 4/29 to go over any HACCP programs they may have in place regarding their premise plumbing systems.

We plan to cover all aspects including,

- Team members
- Process flow
- Onsite audits
- Hazard analysis
- Risk characterization
- Critical Control Points
- Monitoring
- Verification
- Documentation/Recordkeeping

I will follow up after the meetings with any notable findings.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314